EmPARIS

W'*¥ Public Authorities Reporting Information System

Procurenent Report for

Fi scal

Monr oe Newpower Corporati on
Year Endi ng: 12/31/2012

Run Dat e:

11/ 07/ 2014

Status: CERTI FI ED

Procur enent - | nf or nati on:

Question

Response

URL (if applicable)

1.

Does the Authority have procurenent guidelines?

Yes

http://ww. newpower | dc. conl sites/defaul t/files/fil el MOR0-
%20Pur chasi ng%20Pol i cy. pdf

Are the procurenent guidelines reviewed annual |y, anmended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Yes

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurenent
gui del i nes?

No

Does the Authority assign credit cards to enpl oyees for
travel and/or business purchases?

No

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a
non-col | usi on agreenent ?

Yes

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurenment
policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals,
bi d docunments or specifications for procurenment contracts?.

Yes

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as
the authorized contact on a specific procurenent, in
accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance
Law, "The Procurenent Lobbying Act"?

Yes

Did the Authority determ ne that a vendor had inpermissible
contact during a procurenment or attenpted to influence the
procurenment during the reporting period, in accordance with
Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

8a

If Yes, was a record nade of this inperm ssible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate
al | egations of inperm ssible contact during a procurenent,

and to inmpose sanctions in instances where viol ations have
occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State
Fi nance Law?

Yes
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for Monroe Newpower Corporation Run Date: 11/07/2014
Fi scal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 St atus: CERTI FI ED
Procurenent Transactions Listing:
1. Vendor Nane: Bonadio & Co., LLP 2. Vendor Nane: Brown & Brown | nsurance
Type of Procurenent: O her Professional Services Type of Procurenent: O her Professional Services
Awar d Process: Authority Contract - Conpetitive Bid Awar d Process: Authority Contract - Conpetitive Bid
Awar d Dat e: 01/ 01/ 2011 Awar d Dat e: 08/ 17/ 2011
End Dat e: 12/ 31/ 2013 End Dat e: 08/ 17/ 2012
Anmount : $40, 500 Anmount : $141, 739
Anount Expended for Fiscal $13, 500 Anpunt Expended for Fiscal $141, 739
Year : Year :
Fair market val ue: Fair market val ue:
Expl ai n why the fair market Expl ai n why the fair market
value is less than the anpunt: value is less than the anpunt:
Addr ess Linel: 171 Sullys Trail Address Linel: 45 East Avenue
Addr ess Line2: Addr ess Line2:
Gty: Pl TTSFORD Gty: ROCHESTER
St at e: NY St at e: NY
Postal Code: 14534 Postal Code: 14604
Pl us 4: Pl us 4:
Provi nce Regi on: Provi nce Regi on:
Country: USA Country: USA
Procur ement Descri ption: Audi ting Services Procurement Descri ption: Property and Liability Insurance
Cover age
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System
Procurenent Report for Monroe Newpower Corporation Run Date: 11/07/2014
Fi scal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 St atus: CERTI FI ED
Procurenent Transactions Listing:
3.  Vendor Nane: Brown & Brown Insurance 4. Vendor Nane: Brown & Brown Insurance
Type of Procurenent: Consul ting Services Type of Procurenent: Gt her Prof essional Services
Awar d Process: Authority Contract - Conpetitive Bid Awar d Process: Authority Contract - Conpetitive Bid
Awar d Dat e: 09/ 20/ 2011 Awar d Dat e: 08/ 01/ 2012
End Dat e: 09/ 19/ 2014 End Dat e: 08/ 01/ 2013
Anmount : $30, 000 Anmount : $6, 551
Anpunt Expended for Fiscal $9, 370 Anpunt Expended for Fiscal $6, 551
Year : Year :
Fai r market val ue: Fai r market val ue:
Expl ai n why the fair market Expl ai n why the fair market
value is less than the anpunt: value is less than the anpunt:
Address Linel: 45 East Avenue Address Linel: 45 East Avenue
Addr ess Line2: Addr ess Line2:
Gty: ROCHESTER Gty: ROCHESTER
State: NY State: NY
Postal Code: 14604 Postal Code: 14604
Plus 4: Plus 4:
Provi nce Regi on: Provi nce Regi on:
Country: USA Country: USA
Procurenment Description: Service Fee Procurement Description: Directors and Officers Liability
I nsurance
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System
Procurenent Report for Monroe Newpower Corporation Run Date: 11/07/2014
Fi scal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 St atus: CERTI FI ED
Procurenent Transactions Listing:
5. Vendor Nane: County of Monroe 6. Vendor Nane: Harris Beach PLLC
Type of Procurenent: Consul ting Services Type of Procurenent: Legal Services
Awar d Process: Authority Contract - Non-Conpetitive Bid Awar d Process: Authority Contract - Conpetitive Bid
Awar d Dat e: 01/ 01/ 2003 Awar d Dat e: 01/ 01/ 2010
End Dat e: 12/ 31/ 2032 End Dat e: 12/ 31/ 2012
Anmount : $10, 000 Anmount : $6, 764
Anmount Expended for Fiscal $10, 000 Amount Expended for Fiscal $6, 764
Year : Year :
Fair market val ue: Fair market val ue:
Expl ai n why the fair market Expl ai n why the fair market
value is less than the anount: value is less than the anount:
Addr ess Linel: 39 West Main Street Addr ess Linel: 99 Garnsey Road
Addr ess Line2: Addr ess Line2:
Gty: ROCHESTER Gty: Pl TTSFORD
St at e: NY St at e: NY
Post al Code: 14614 Post al Code: 14534
Pl us 4: Pl us 4:
Provi nce Regi on: Provi nce Regi on:
Country: USA Country: USA
Procur ement Descri ption: Accounting Support Anobunt nay vary Procurement Descri ption: Legal Services Hourly Rates
each year
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System
Procurenent Report for Monroe Newpower Corporation Run Date: 11/07/2014
Fi scal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 St atus: CERTI FI ED
Procurenent Transactions Listing:
7. Vendor Nane: M & T Bank 8. Vendor Nane: M&T Bank Trade Services
Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Services Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Services
Awar d Process: Authority Contract - Conpetitive Bid Awar d Process: Authority Contract - Conpetitive Bid
Awar d Dat e: 06/ 01/ 2007 Awar d Dat e: 01/ 01/ 2009
End Dat e: 06/ 01/ 2021 End Dat e: 02/ 28/ 2012
Anount : $379, 113 Anount : $10, 544
Anmount Expended for Fiscal $10, 544 Amount Expended for Fiscal $10, 544
Year : Year :
Fair market val ue: Fair market val ue:
Expl ai n why the fair market Expl ai n why the fair market
value is less than the anpunt: value is less than the anpunt:

Address Linel: One Fountain Plaza Address Linel: One Fountain Plaza
Addr ess Line2: Addr ess Line2:

Gty: BUFFALO Gty: BUFFALO

St at e: NY St at e: NY

Postal Code: 14203 Postal Code: 14203

Plus 4: Plus 4:

Provi nce Regi on: Provi nce Regi on:

Country: USA Country: USA

Procurement Description: Lease/ Purchase of Water Tank Procurenment Description: Letter of Credit
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EmPARIS

Procurenent Report for

Fi scal

Year Endi ng: 12/31/2012

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Monr oe Newpower Corporati on

Run Date: 11/07/2014

Status: CERTI FI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

9.

Vendor Nane:

Type of Procurenent:
Awar d Process:

Awar d Dat e:

End Dat e:

Anmount :

Amount Expended for Fiscal
Year :

Fair market val ue:

Expl ai n why the fair market

value is less than the anount:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Procurenent Descri ption:

MG MT. Services, LLC

Consul ting Services
Authority Contract - Conpetitive Bid
01/ 01/ 2010
12/ 31/ 2012
$13, 114
$13, 114

66 Eastl and Avenue

ROCHESTER
NY
14618

USA

Managenent Services Hourly Rate

10. Vendor Nane:

Type of Procurenent:
Awar d Process:

Awar d Dat e:

End Dat e:

Amount :

Amount Expended for Fiscal
Year :

Fair market val ue:

Expl ai n why the fair market
value is less than the anount:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Procurenent Descri ption:

Nat i onal Fuel Resources, Inc.

Commodi ti es/ Suppl i es
Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid
01/ 01/ 2010
12/ 31/ 2011
$1, 754, 042
$1, 754, 042

P. O Box 9072

W LLI AMSVI LLE
NY
14231

USA

Purchase of Natural gas and Base Rate.
No set total due to varying commodity
costs.
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for Monroe Newpower Corporation Run Date: 11/07/2014

Fi scal Year Ending: 12/31/2012
Procurenent Transactions Listing:

Status: CERTI FI ED

11. Vendor Nane:

Type of Procurenent:
Awar d Process:

Awar d Dat e:

End Dat e:

Anmount :

Amount Expended for Fiscal
Year :

Fair market val ue:

Expl ai n why the fair market
value is less than the anount:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Procurenent Descri ption:

Rochester Gas & Electric Corp.

Commodi ti es/ Suppl i es
Non Contract Procurenent/Purchase O der

$1, 117,724

P. O 11747

NEWARK
NJ
07101
4747

USA

El ectricity and transportati on of
natural gas.

12. Vendor Nane:

Type of Procurenent:
Awar d Process:

Awar d Dat e:

End Dat e:

Amount :

Amount Expended for Fiscal
Year :

Fair market val ue:

Expl ai n why the fair market
value is less than the anount:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Procurenent Descri ption:

Si emens | ndustry, |nc.

O her Professional Services
Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid
01/ 01/ 2003
12/ 31/ 2015
$1, 220, 101
$1, 220, 101

422 E. Henrietta Road

ROCHESTER
NY
14620

USA

Instal | ati on, Operation & Mintenence
Agreenent/ O | Annual anounts varies
based on cost of living and oil useage
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for Monroe Newpower Corporation Run Date: 11/07/2014

Fi scal Year Ending: 12/31/2012 St atus: CERTI FI ED
Procurenent Transactions Listing:
Addi ti onal Comments:
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